
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Kerry Robinson  
General Manager 
Blacktown City Council  
PO Box 63 
BLACKTOWN NSW 2148  
 
Attn: Mr Wint Khin Jaw 

 
 
Your ref: RZ-12-908 
Our ref: 14/05832  
   
 

Dear Mr Robinson 

 

Blacktown Planning Proposal – Gateway Determination  extension 

As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure, I have, under section 56(7) of the 
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, altered the Gateway Determination by 
extending the timeframe under section 56(2)(f) of the Act for completion of the following 
planning proposal. 

 
Planning Proposal  Proposed extension  Proposed new due date  
PP_2013_BLACK _001_00 3 months 12 June 2014 
 
Please be assured that efforts are being made to finalise these matters as quickly as 
possible.   

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Mr Amar Saini of this 
Office on (02) 9860 1130. 

Yours sincerely 

4/4/2014 
 
Rachel Cumming 
Director, Metropolitan Delivery (Parramatta) 
Growth Planning and  Delivery 
 
As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure 
 
 
 


